VICTORIA GARDENS

mistory and 8Significance This land was offered for sale by
oublic avction on 22 June 1884 by Johm Buchnan and Co. as part of
the estate of  the late Andrew Russell. Competition far the

owrnershin was Keern and one would—bhe buyer declared his intention,
if sncceaﬁful, to  rav & street throuwgn the bloek to  Muarray
St reet However, the Mayor, Councillor Temoletorn and Councillor
Arikie bid Ffor the landg on behalf of the City of  Prabran  ang
secured the alliotment for 5,660 oounds. Trne City would have
lost the land hao the Mayoer and his colleague not oid 300 pounds
more than the reserve orice the Council bhad authorized The
punicigality had few parks and gardens within its boundaries and
before August 1884, when a large loan was floated for the purpnose
of purchasing garounds, the provision of land for recreation was
regarded wWwith some suspicion. Thne Council election of that year
was  xKeenly comntested on the issue and fortumnately the supporters
of the loan were successful, particulariy as the purchase of
Victoria Bardens nad been surrowsded by great comtroversy.

On T August 18835, Sir Henry and Lady Loch (the Govermor and his
wife) officialily ogened the Victoria Gardens and also  Prabhran
Resaerve (rnow Grattan Gardens) and Toorak Bark. The five acre
site of WVictoria Gardens was landscaped with a large oval
depression 1in  the centre and an assywmetrical layout of curved
patihs leading From High Street teo Murray Strest. A bandstand was

erected . in  the centre of the oval and municipal concerts were
held every Tharsdgay thronghout the summer. Statues and rockeries
also adorned the park and averues of trees were  olanted. A

glanprate  wrounght  drvon and stone Tence faced High Street and
within the reserve later additions included tiwmber pergolas  and
Fiowar becds.

Today, -although the bandstand has been democlished, this area
forms the most intact gublic garden in Prahrarn. The approach
along High Street frow the east is enhanced by the intact row of
singie storey Ddwardian resicences whilist at the rear the vista
to three intact Victorvian villas iw Murray Street provides an
appropriate background. :
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